GRRPC BOARD MEETING - December 5, 2016

Meeting called to order at 5:40 pm. - Members not in attendance were Kuipers, Mertes and Vincient.

Ron Carr will notify Board Members the date of the January Board meeting by email.

The Treasurer's report was given and approved. The Club is in very decent financial shape with \$10,386.00.

Minutes of the 11/07/2016 meeting were read and approved.

Memberships and Promotions: The club will continue to have tables at the Gun Shows.

Monday Air Guns continues to do well.

Pistol: On Friday December 9th., there will be a Pistol League Meeting.

Building and Grounds: It is planned to install hangers on the side walls of the Range to hang the removable (low) target holders. This should go a long ways in eliminating splash back.

Juniors are up and running.

Ryan Phillips will be contacted about finishing the Sound Proofing project.

Ron Carr continues working to obtain the Orion Scoring System.

We have a group of members who use the range, as a group, on Wednesday evenings. There is also a group of non-members from Rockford, who also wish to use the range on Wednesday evening. The Board has decided that shooters from Rockford, will need to become members of GRRPC, and join the member group.

Meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm.

GRRPC Board Meeting November 7, 2016

Meeting called to order at 5:40 PM - Members not in attendance, Terry Dunn, James Mertes and Eric Vincent

The minutes of the September 23, 2016, were read. An addition to these minutes was added, stating that the bench matches will start in January, on the fourth Wednesday of the month. It is planned to have matches on the fourth Wednesday of the month in February, March and possibly April.

The next board meeting will be held Monday, December 5th. at 5:30 pm.

Ryan Phillips will be scheduling the installation of the remaining Sound Proofing. It was also reported that the air make-up unit has been going out and has given us some problems on getting it started again.

Registration for the State Games of Michigan is now open On-Line. Fee's must also be paid on line.

Tentative Rules for our new Bench matches, are being formulated and refined.

Information about the State Games of America and registration should be available sometime in December.

GVSU would like to be part of our Club Web page, by having a link to open the GVSU Web page.

2700 Matches will be held, January 29, February 26, 2017 and March 26th., starting at 10:00 am. There will also be a match on April 30, 2017, if not in conflict with the State Match.

The Club will be holding Air Gun Matches on the fourth Saturday of the month, in January, February and March, at 3:30 pm, with Registration at 3:00 pm.

GVSU will be hosting an Invitational Match at our club on January 28, 2017, from 11:00am to 3:00pm.

The first Women on Target Class will be held on December 3 rd.

Some discussion was held on the possibility of stream lining our phone service.

The Board has okayed sending \$40.00 to USA Shooting.

Meeting Adjourned at 6:30 pm.

BOARD MEETING - Friday September 23, 2016

Meeting was held prior to the Annual Meeting

Meeting called to order at 6:15 pm Not in attendance - Dan Kuipers

Minutes of the April 6, 2016 meeting, were read and approved.

Dan McAdams reviewed our financial standing with the Board.

Material to finish sound proofing is available and hopefully will be installed shortly.

The project to remove Lead at the backstop went well. However it was noted that lead should be removed at least once a year. This removal went two years.

The roof has been replaced. We did add insulation under the new roof material.

Women on Target sessions will be held October 1, December 3, February 4 and April 1.

A request was made for Range time, on some Sundays, for CPL Classes. There was some discussion that class leader be a member of the club.

Meijer State Games will be held at our Range, Saturday February 18, 2017. State Games of America will be held August 7 & 8, 2017.

The Club would like to start having small bore bench matches, held monthly, starting in December. Vern Bouws, our Rifle Director, will be involved in getting this going.

Discussion was held as to wether the Grand Valley Program Coach, should be a member of our Club and if their fees will cover this membership.

The Board recommended that the officers presently serving as Vice President, Recording Secretary and Executive Officer for Rifle and Air Gun, each be nominated for another three year term.

Meeting adjourned at 7:05 pm.

GRRP CLUB BOARD MEETING 4/6/2016

Meeting was called to order at 7:18 pm. Board Members not in attendance were Phillips and Mertes. This will be the last regularly scheduled Board meeting for the 2015/2016 season. Notice of Annual Meeting will be sent out when a date is set.

Minutes of the March 9 th. meeting were read and approved.

Our 2700 Match that was to be held in March, was cancelled and Open Shooting held in its place.

Our Juniors continue to roll along in fine fashion. Ron Carr informed the Board that the NRA, in the form of a Grant, has given the Junior Program \$2637.00 worth of equipment.

The Air Gun Program will end Monday, April 11th., with a Fun Shoot. We will begin a new season in early October, 2016.

The Club has received from Modern Roofing Co., a bid to replace our present roof. This bid was \$23,000.00.

In the meantime, the club has received \$938.00 from our Insurance Company, for roof repairs. It will be determined at a later date, how these repairs will be made, and how much life it will provide to our existing roof.

The Club has also received \$4019.00 to repair the Air Makeup Unit, which was damaged during the attempted break-in.

It was brought up that Lead Removal must be addressed sooner rather than later for safety reasons. Dan McAdams will Email Ryan Phillips about the lead removal, and getting Ryan the proper help to accomplish this task.

Discussion was held on how to engage old and new members in Club activities and work projects. This is an ongoing and never ending subject for all members of the Board.

The Women on Target program held on April 4 th., was very well attended and went extremely well. Ron Carr will be looking into the possibility of holding another class the first or second week of May.

Expanded Open Shooting hours/days, may be possible in the 2016 - 2017, if enough Range Officers come forward to be trained and make a commitment to staff additional times.

It was determined that spent brass, that may be reloaded, is the property of the shooter. The shooter may pick up his brass or allow anyone of his choice to pick up this brass.

Meeting was Adjourned at 8:57 pm.

GRRP BOARD MEETING - MARCH 9, 2016

Meeting called to order at 7:20 pm. Members not in attendance were Phillips, DaBakey and Dunn. Minutes of the February 10 meeting were read and approved.

Next Board Meeting will be on April 6, 2016.

Postal entries have been turned in.

The 2700 Match in January had eight shooters. The second 2700 Match had a full line of twelve shooters.

It was reported that the Junior Program is going well. We are presently at five Air Gun Shooters and twelve BB Gun Shooters. Our kids are still looking to partner up with the Muskegon Juniors for a Clinic.

Air Guns, as always, are rolling along with steady attendance.

The Board, including the Building and Grounds Director, discussed the condition of the roof with action being taken in the near future, after a roofing contractor does an inspection. We also discussed limiting the amount of travel of the carriers, that will be allowed during CCW Classes. We may also purchase extra tables to place down range, in order to limit the travel of the carriers. It was brought up that it is difficult to tell when our cleaning service has done it's maintenance. The Range appears to have not been hosed down and we question if the Club Room has been wet mopped.

The Web page has been looking very good and we were informed that it will be looking even better.

Action Shooting will continue until the end of April.

The Women on Target program will be held on Saturday April 2nd. Some discussion was held on perhaps holding a small class in May.

It was moved and supported that the Club, if needed, would make up for any short fall in donations for Award Medals for our Veterans.

Dan McAdams presented the Board with printed copies of our cash flow, through the 29th of February, 2016.

Down Range lead removal is still being discussed and hopefully will be completed shortly.

The damage to our Air Makeup system has been estimated at \$4200., with the club having a \$500. deductible.

We will look at training some new Range Officers, that could be used for expanding Open Shooting hours next season.

Meeting Adjourned at 9:30 pm.

BOARD MEETING - February 10, 2016

Meeting was called to order at 7:15 pm. Board members not in attendance were: Phillips, DaBakey and Mertes.

Minutes of the January 6 th. meeting were read and approved. The next Board Meeting will be held on Wednesday, March 9, 2016.

Ron and Terry reported that the next 2700 Pistol Match will be held on February 28, 2016. They also talked about having an Invitational, two person Team Match, at some later date.

The Juniors had a match at our club that was attended by 12 shooters. The Muskegon shooters will be invited to our club for a Shooting Clinic, sponsored by our Juniors.

The Building Director reported that the carriers on the left side of the range, will be repaired shortly and also some work will be done on the lights.

The Airgun program is going well with steady attendance.

Concerning Membership and Promotions, it was reported that new members are joining at a rapid rate. Some discussion was held on being a bit selective in adding new members.

The February Women on Target program, was attended by 12 Women and the evening went very well.

Scores for the Indoor Postal Match, Must be turned in by the first week of March.

The lead removal has not yet been scheduled.

A motion was made and carried to donate two Club Memberships to the NRA Banquet. These memberships would be for 2016 and 2017.

Some discussion was held about having some type of money shoot, using the new donated targets, for rifles and pistols, next indoor season.

Meeting Adjourned at 8:55 pm.

BOARD MEETING JANUARY 6, 2016

Meeting called to order at 7:18 pm. Board Members Not in attendance, Phillips, DaBakey, McAdams and Merts.

Minutes of December 20, 2015 meeting were read and approved.

There was some discussion held on our lack of Membership process. More discussion will be held at the February meeting. (Should joining the club involve more than simply paying the \$75.00 membership fee?)

We have found out that the Club will not be holding a sectional match.

The Junior Program is up and running. They will be having a Match on January 23rd. at 3:30 pm.

Air Gun Program continues to do well and are always looking for new shooters to participate.

Our Club will have a table at the Gun Show, January 9th and 10th.

The Women on Target program to be held the first Saturday in February is full.

Ryan Phillips has informed the club that he will be having his crew install the sound proofing material in the very near future.

Dan McAdams would be available to work on lead removal but will need additional helpers.

Ron Carr has indoor pistol match forms available for League Shooters as well as interested club members to be filled out and turned in.

Meeting adjourned at 8:45 pm.